Naveed Haider

From: ALl, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 5:17 PM

To: Naveed Haider

Cc: DURRANI, Saima; 'Naila Nizam'

Subject: Re: [EXT] Resignation from the post of Union Council Officer
Procced

Get Outlook for Android

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 5:15:35 PM

To: ALl, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Resignation from the post of Union Council Officer

Dear Dr Asif,

UCPO Zohaib resigned from his position on 3™ February 2023 and has mentioned 13 February as his last working day
citing his higher education as the reason for his resignation. In the appended, his AC has recommended for the
acceptance of his resignation. As per policy, we have requested the UCPO to follow the resignation policy but he didn’t
respond positively.

Your kind comment/feedback is requested in this matter.
Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500

From: BABU, Kelash [mailto:babuk@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 2:07 PM

To: Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: KHAN, Muneeba <khanmun@who.int>; DC East DPCR <dpcreast@gmail.com>; zohaib rehman
<zuhaibrehman9@gmail.com>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>; ALI JATOI, Asif <aliasi@who.int>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Resignation from the post of Union Council Officer

Dear Naveed,
Project Officer - CTC

Below request is recommended from our side, kindly proceed and discuss with PTL Sindh for final approval, as
we can support/facilitate the staff for his future endeavors.

Regards,



DR.KELASH BABU
Area Coordinator

District East-Karachi
WHO-PEI Sindh, Pakistan
+923003275533

‘We Are #InThisTogether against COVID-149

'ﬁ‘];,“: Staying sale prolects you, protects others

From: zohaib rehman <zuhaibrehman9@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 11:41 AM

To: Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: KHAN, Muneeba <khanmun@who.int>; BABU, Kelash <babuk@who.int>; DC East DPCR <dpcreast@gmail.com>
Subject: [EXT] Resignation from the post of Union Council Officer

Respected Sir,

I would like to inform you that I am resigning from the post of union council polio officer as assigned to UC
Jacoblines-09 Jamshed town District East due to continuing my higher studies as it is hard to manage time for
studying during job timing.

Therefore I request you to accept my resignation by 13th February 2023.

Further it would be my honor to re-join in the future if i get a chance to join back.

Thanking you

Syed Zuhaib Ur Rehman
Union Council Polio Officer

UC-09 Jamshed Town
Cell ; 00923132623218




